Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: EPA - S0015-02 Dumping at Sea Permit application

From: killian.chute@sfpa.ie

Sent: 28 August 2012 09:46

To: Tara Higgins

Subject: FW: EPA - S0015-02 Dumping at Sea Permit application

Tara,

Please see the comments below regarding the DaS query from the Howth office.
Regards

Killian

Killian Chute,
Sea Fisheries Protection Authority,
Castletownbere,

Co Cork.
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From: Declan [mailto:declanmacgabhann@gm 1l
Sent: 24 August 2012 14:27 <<o* *{\
To: Quigley, Declan R

Cc: Chute, Killian; McGabhann, Declan; D s\n Quigley
Subject: Re: EPA - S0015-02 DumpingD Sea Permit application
@

Gents,

After reviewing the recent application by DHPC and not withstanding the fact that two dump sites are situated
within a designated area for shellfish (mornington / gormanstown razors), it is unlikely that the deposition of
sediment will have any adverse affects on the resident population of razors.

However if possible, it is preferable that all sediment is deposited on the outer location as indicated on the map
contained within the application.

As you maybe aware, an MLVC meeting scheduled for the 13-14th September will be examining the application and
the outcome will will have precedence over the dumping licence as the minister must first allow for a foreshore
permit to be granted.

Should any conditions be attached to the foreshore permit that may conflict with the sfpa comments (preference for
offshore dump site to be used) them | will update you accordingly.

I will be suggesting that the offshore site be chosen for the dumping of sediment from the river and if agreeable you
can suggest same?

The river section is no longer classified for harvesting of mussels so this is not officially a concern for sfpa. There
maybe objections to the routine dredging by DHPC from the environmental pillar as the areas is subject to SAC
protection and a proposed Natura designation and the historic value of the mussels in the river.
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It is interesting to note that the river boyne mussels are renowned for fastest growth and highest meat yield in the
country! The green crabs must love it there!

Regards

Declan

Sent via the Pod
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Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority

The information contained in this email and in any atlachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the
intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this
email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

Udaras Chosaint lascaigh Mhara

T4 an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain.
D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiunta né dlithivil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost
seo a fhail, ta cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a Usdid, a choipeal, nd a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i
dteagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar ¢ do riomhaire ‘e do thoit.

Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
This information may be subject to legal and professional privitege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email from your computer system(s).

Udaras Chosaint lascaigh Mhara
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Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D’fhéadfadh abhar an
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiunta no dlithivil. Mura tusa an seoiai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, n6é aon chuid de, a
usaid, a choipeal, n6 a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do

thoil.
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